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IN CONFIDENCE 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Re: Philip James BEED [.].].].].].]~.9_~.~].~.].].].].].-j 

An investigation is currently being conducted by the Hampshire Constabulary following an 
allegation that an elderly woman was unlawfully killed during 1998 whilst being treated as an 
in-patient at the War Memorial Hospital, Gosport, Hampshire. This hospital is administered by 

the Portsmouth Healthcare (NHS) Trust. 

Among the members of staff whose actions are being investigated is a senior nurse named 
Philip James BEED. Mr BEED is employed as a Clinical Manager and performs the role of 
Charge Nurse with responsibility for Daedalus Ward at the War Memorial Hospital. Mr BEED 
has completed approximately 20 years in the nursing profession. He began his career in the 
Royal Navy and states that he has held nursing posts with BUPA, the Radcliffe Infirmary at 
Oxford and with Brooks University. 

I am writing to enquire whether the UKCC has a record of Mr BEED and whether, in 
particular, there are any matters recorded which might be relevant to our investigation in terms 
of Mr BEED’s professional competence. 

Yours faithfully 

R J BURT 
Detective Chief Inspector 

Website - www. hampshire.police.uk 


